



farshad jafari

Assistant Professor

shahid rajaie cardiovascular , medical & research
center

Department: Pediatric Cardiologists

Secondary department: Pediatric Cardiologists

Taking care of a child's heart is a guarantee of heart health in adulthood.



I am Dr. Farshad Jafari, a pediatric interventional cardiologist and faculty member of the Rajaei Cardiovascular, medical and research center in Tehran (Iran). My field of activity is the prevention, diagnosis, and treatment of congenital heart diseases. Also, in children and adolescents who do not have congenital heart disease, caring for their cardiovascular health will reduce the risk of cardiovascular disease in adulthood. **Today, many pediatric heart diseases can be treated with cardiac catheterization and angiography without surgery.** I have an interventional cardiology fellowship and I treat many pediatric heart diseases in the catheterization laboratory of Rajaei Heart Center, which is the largest center for the treatment of congenital heart diseases for children in Iran (Tehran). **Dear parents, I hope to bring a happy heart for you and a healthy heart for your child, by guiding and answering your questions.**



Visiting times:

Saturday and Wednesday evenings from 12:00 to 15:00

Tuesday mornings from 8:00 to 12:00



To be admitted to Dr. Farshad Jafari's service, just send a message on [WhatsApp](#) or [Telegram](#) to make the necessary arrangements:

[WhatsApp](#)

[Telegram](#)

send an Email to Dr. Farshad Jafari

[send Email](#)

Dr. Farshad Jafari's angiography days are Sunday and Monday, and patients must be hospitalized the day before.



Follow Dr farshad jafari:

[Instagram](#)

[Facebook](#)

[youtube](#)

[linkedin](#)



[Website](#)

Call the secretary:

[Mobile](#)

Tips about hospitalization in the children's ward:

- When admitted to the hospital, take all the medical documents with you.
- No patient is similar to another patient, so avoid comparing your patient's problems with other patients.
- The child must be accompanied by a woman (men cannot stay in the children's section).

- The department secretary is responsible for your admission, accounting, and discharge affairs.
- When entering the department, the bracelet will be tied to your child's hand, which you should not open until the time of discharge.
- We do not accept children under the age of 12 as visitors in the inpatient wards.

Necessary documents for admitting patients:

1. passport of the child.
2. Passport of the parents.
3. Any relevant physician reports or documents.
4. Carrying the required deposit.
5. In the children's ward, only a woman can be with the child.

Heart hotel

One of the good features of Rajaei Heart Center is the existence of a five-star hotel called "Heart Hotel" in the hospital area. Heart hotel provides complete services 24 hours seven days per week to patients and their respective families. This five-star hotel is equipped with all the facilities needed to stay in a charming and peaceful atmosphere for patients and their loved ones. call hotel:

 call

Education

Degree	Graduated in	Major	University
General Practitioner	1999	Medicine	Isfahan university of medical sciences
MSc	2009	medical education	Isfahan university of medical sciences
Specialist	2012	pediatric	Arak university of medical sciences

Degree	Graduated in	Major	University
Super Specialist	2016	pediatric cardiology	Iran university of medical sciences
Fellowship	2020	pediatric interventional cardiology	Iran university of medical sciences

Employment Information				
Faculty/Department	Position/Rank	Employment Type	Cooperation Type	Grade
Rajaie Cardiovascular Medical and Research Center	Assistant professor	On Contract	Full Time	2

Work Experience

Head of Masir village health center, Fereydunshahr, Isfahan, 2000-2002

Responsible for the project of setting up the clinical skills learning center, Isfahan University of Medical Sciences, 2002-2003

Director of Clinical Skills Learning Center, Isfahan University of Medical Sciences, 2004 to 2009

Director of Education Development Office of Ayatollah Mousavi Hospital, Zanjan University of Medical Sciences, 2016 to 2017

Member of Guideline Writing Working Group and Member of Faculty Empowerment Committee, Zanjan University of Medical Sciences, 2017-2018

Head of Pediatric Intensive Care Unit No. 5 (PICU5) in Rajaei Cardiovascular medical and research center, 2021

Awards

Received a certificate of appreciation in the course of pediatric cardiology, Rajaei Cardiovascular medical and research center, Tehran, 2015

Subjects Taught

Teaching medical history taking and physical examination to medical students, Isfahan University of Medical Sciences, 2004 to 2009

Teaching pediatric heart disease to medical students and pediatric assistants, Zanjan University of Medical Sciences, 2017 to 2017

Teaching congenital heart diseases to pediatric cardiology assistants, Rajaei Cardiovascular medical and research center, from 1399 until now

Executions And Scientific Activities

Member of Medical Guideline Writing Working Group, Zanjan University of Medical Sciences, 2016-2017

Member of the Faculty Empowerment Committee, Zanjan University of Medical Sciences, 2016-2017

Course Topics

Diseases of pediatrics

Congenital heart disease in children

Competitions

Supervisor and consultant in the Medical Students Olympiad, Zanjan University of Medical Sciences, 2017

Workshops

Continuing Education Program for General Practitioners, Nutrition and Malnutrition in Children, Isfahan University of Medical Sciences, 2006

Standardized Patient Training Workshop for Clinical Skills Learning Center, Isfahan University of Medical Sciences, 2008

Clinical Reasoning Training Workshop, Arak University of Medical Sciences, 2010

Cardiopulmonary resuscitation workshop in neonate, Khor and Biabank health network, 2011

Educational Research Workshop, Ayatollah Mousavi Hospital, Zanjan University of Medical Sciences, 2018

Journal Membership

reviewer of Medical Education Journal of Zanjan University of Medical Sciences, 2016-2017

reviewer of Multidisciplinary Cardiovascular Annals Journal, official Journal of Iranian Society of Cardiac Surgeons, 2021

Membership in Scientific Societies

Member of Iranian Children's Heart Association

Papers in Conferences

1. Hojat Mortezaeian, Ata Firouzi, farshad Jafari. The inferior vena cava stent in a child with Budd-Chiari syndrome: A case report. 7th Iranian joint cardiovascular congress. Tehran. ۲۰۱۹-۲۰.
2. farshad jafari, alireza monajemi, parsa yousefi, manije shahbazi, elham goharian. The effect of clinical reasoning training on problem solving skills of medical trainees. ۱۳th National Conference on Medical Education. Sari. ۲۰۱۲.
3. farshad jafari, alireza monajemi, parsa yousefi, manije shahbazi. Holding a clinical reasoning training

course for medical trainees. The fifth Shahid Motahari Educational Festival. ۲۰۱۱.

4. farshad jafari, alireza monajemi, masih saboori. Standard patient education and evaluation in Isfahan Clinical Skills Learning Center. Eleventh National Conference on Medical Education. Tehran. ۲۰۱۰-۵.
5. farshad jafari, alireza monajemi, masih saboori. ۱. Investigating the effect of using a standard patient on improving the history taking skill of medical students. ۱۱th National Conference on Medical Education. Tehran. ۲۰۱۰-۵.
6. farshad jafari, alireza monajemi, masih saboori. ۵. The process of using a standard patient in teaching communication skills and taking histories to medical students. Shahid Motahari Educational Festival. ۲۰۰۹.
7. farshad jafari, alireza monajemi, masih saboori. Standard patient education and evaluation process. Shahid Motahari Educational Festival. ۲۰۰۹.
8. farshad jafari, alireza monajemi, ahmad chitsaz. Can a standardized patient assess medical students' history and physical examination skills. Ninth National Conference on Medical Education. Yazd. ۲۰۰۸-۲.
9. farshad jafari, vahid ashorian, mohamad dadgostar. Evaluation of Objective Structured Clinical Examinations (OSCE) at Isfahan Clinical Skills Learning Center. ۸th National Conference on Medical Education. Kerman. ۲۰۰۷-۲.
10. Jafari F, Hakimian M, Saboori M, Alavi A. What is a Clinical Skills Learning Center. Fifth National Conference on Medical Education. Isfahan. ۲۰۰۲-۱۱.
11. farshad jafari. axillary artery thrombosis in neonates. complicated interventions. Tehran. ۲۰۲۲/۱۱/۰۳.
12. Hojat Mortezaeian, Ata Firouzi, farshad Jafari, The inferior vena cava stent in a child with Budd-Chiari syndrome, Congenital & Structural Interventions Annual Congress – Frankfurt, Frankfurt, 2019-6.
13. Ahmad Vesal, Ali Zolfi, & Gol, farshad Jafari, Repeated stent migrations: A case report of left pulmonary artery stenting, 4th congress of clinical cases in complex cardiovascular therapeutics, Shiraz, 2019-4.
14. Zahra Khajali; Niloufar Samiei; Farshad Jafari, Early aortic erosion after percutaneous closure of a small atrial septal defect, the 4th congress of clinical cases in complex cardiovascular therapeutics, Shiraz, 2019-4.
15. Ata Firouzi, Zahra Hosseini, farshad Jafari, The inferior vena cava stenting: A case report, 4th congress of clinical cases in complex cardiovascular therapeutics, Shiraz, 2019-4.
16. Ahmad Vesal, Ali Zolfi, & Gol, farshad Jafari, Repeated stent migrations: A case report of left pulmonary artery stenting, Congenital and Structural Interventions Annual Congress, Frankfurt, 2019-4.
17. Mahmud Meraji, Ali Zolfi, & Gol, farshad jafari, Non-surgical treatment of right ventricular muscle band in a child: right ventricular outlet tract stenting, 7th Iranian joint cardiovascular congress, Tehran, 2019-2.
18. Hojat Mortezaeian, Ahmad vesal, farshad Jafari, Transcatheter closure of native and residual aortopulmonary window (APW) in four children, Caspian meeting, Mashhad, 2019-10.

Papers in Journals

-
1. Mehdi Abbaszadeh, Nahid Rejeh, Seyed Davood Tadrissi, Farshad Jafari. Medication Adherence in Patients Undergoing Repeat Angioplasty: A Cross-sectional Study. Critical Care Nursing, مجلد ۱۴, شماره ۵, ۵۰, ۲۰۲۱/۱۲-۴۱, شماره صفحات ۴.
 2. Vesal, A., Moradian, M., Ghasemnezhad, M., Tabib, A., Rashidi Ghader, F., Meraji, S., Jafari, F., Ghaemi, H., Heidari, S., Barouti, S., Mohammadi, S. Comparison Between 2D Transthoracic Echocardiography, Transesophageal Echocardiography, and Balloon Sizing Methods for Device Size Selection in Pediatric Patients Undergoing Transcatheter Closure of Atrial Septal Defects, Iranian Heart Journal, Vol. 23, No. 1, pp. 74-84, 2020 10 20.
 3. Yousefichaijan P, Jafari F, Kahbazi M, Rafiei M, Pakniyat A, The effect of short-term workshop on improving clinical reasoning skill of medical students, Medical journal of the Islamic Republic of Iran, pp. 396, 2016 7 12.

4. Yousefichaijan P, Sharafkhah M, Jafari F, Rafiei M, Sheykholeslami H, INTRAVENOUS PYRIDOXINE: IS IT EFFECTIVE IN CONTROL OF VOMITING DUE TO GASTROENTERITIS IN CHILDREN?, International Journal of Analytical, Pharmaceutical and Biomedical Sciences, Vol. 4, No. 3, pp. 174-178, 2015-3.
5. Matinpour M, Sedighi I, Monajemi A, Jafari F, Momtaz HE, Rabiei MA, Clinical Reasoning and Improvement in the Quality of Medical Education, Shiraz E-Medical Journal, Vol. 15, No. 4, 2014 11 23.
6. Yousefi Chaijan P, Jafari F, Rafiei M, Sheykholeslami H. Effect of Intravenous Pyridoxine on Control of Vomiting Due to Gastroenteritis in Children Aged between 6 Months and 12 Years. J Ardabil Univ Med Sci. ۳۴۳، ۲۰۱۳-۳۳۷ شماره صفحات ۳، شماره ۱۳، مجلد ۱۳.
7. 3. Kahbazi M, Rezapour H, Jafari F, Arjomandzadegan M, Sofian M, Zarinfar N, Sarmadiayan H, Najmi AR, SERUM LEVEL OF SOLUBLE INTERLEUKIN-2 RECEPTOR ALPHA AS A PREDICTOR OF TREATMENT RESPONSE IN BRUCELLOSIS, Journal of Ayub Medical College Abbottabad, Vol. 24, No. 2, pp. 44-46, 2012 6 1.
8. Saboori M, Jafari F, Monajemi A. The Effect of Employing Standardized Patient on History Taking Skills of Medical Students. Iranian Journal of Medical Education. شماره صفحات ۲۷۶، شماره ۳، شماره ۱۰، مجلد ۲۳ ۱۰ ۲۸۳، ۲۰۱۰.
9. Jafari F, Hakimian M, Saboori M, Alavi A. what is the clinical skills learning center. Iranian Journal of Medical Education. شماره ۲، شماره صفحات ۲۱-۱۵-۱۲/۲۰۰۲/۲۹.

Thesis

-
1. The effect of clinical reasoning training workshop on clinical problem-solving skills of medical students ، Jafari F ، 2012/5/13
 2. Investigating the effect of using "standard patient" on improving the history taking of clinical medicine students ، farshad Jafari ، 2009/5/23
 3. Study of the frequency distribution of burn causes in children in need of hospitalization in Isfahan province ، farshad Jafari ، 2000/5/3